
 

188 Wen Hwa 2nd Rd., Kuei Shan Hsiang, Tao Yuan Hsien 333, Taiwan 
 

Federal Communications Commission                                    

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

1435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

                                                              Date: September 9, 2013 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change  

 

The intension of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID:HFS-LI170, dated 

11/29/2012 to be in the host system; to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: HFS-LI170 as a Class II 

Permissive Change in host Laptop, Model Name:CB2L.  

 

The modules mentioned above had approved and were electronically and mechanically identical to the 

original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we, Quanta Computer Inc, take the responsibility to 

ensure each module complied with all requirements after integration in host and when modules are 

transmitting simultaneously. 

 

Should you have any enquirie or comment, please have my best attention.  

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Joyce Kuo 
Quanta Computer Inc 
Fax: 886 943 180597 
Tel: 886 3 3272345 # 15714 
E-mail: joyce.kuo@quantatw.com 
 


